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CITY OF HALLETTSVILLE 
SOLICITATION LICENSE APPLICATION 

 
Basic Applicant Information 
 

Name of applicant:  ______________________________________________________  
 

Date of birth:   _________________ 
 

Address:   ______________________________________________________ 
 
City:    ____________________ State:  ___________________ 

 
Phone number:   ______________________________________________________ 
 
Driver’s license or state issued id number: _________________________ State: ___________ 

 
Attach copy of driver’s license or state issued ID to this application 

 
If soliciting for any commercial organization: 
 

Legal name of organization: ______________________________________________________ 
 

Address:    ______________________________________________________ 
  

Phone number:   ______________________________________________________ 
 
Description of Solicitation Activities 
 
 Start date of campaign:   _________________ 
  
 End date of campaign:   _________________ 
 
 Total anticipated days of solicitation: _________________ 
 
 Circle the days of the week the solicitation will occur (circle all that apply): 
 
  Sunday    Monday   Tuesday Wednesday   Thursday   Friday  Saturday 
 

Circle the time of the day the solicitation will occur (circle all that apply). Note that solicitation activities 
can only occur between the hours of 9am – 8pm.: 

 
9 am – 12pm  12pm-3pm  3pm-6pm 6pm-8pm 

 
What goods and/or services do you intend to sell? (be as descriptive as possible and include information 
on a separate sheet of paper if necessary): 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
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CITY OF HALLETTSVILLE 
SOLICITATION LICENSE APPLICATION 

Criminal History Questionnaire  

Please answer the following questions. These questions will determine whether or not you are eligible for a 
solicitation license as per the City of Hallettsville Code of Ordinances Chapter 4, Article 4.300 Solicitation, Sec 
4.308 Suspension, Revocation, and Denial of License.  

(1) Have you been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to the offense of burglary of a residence 
or business within the past five (5) years? (Check Yes or No) 

Yes    If Yes, give date _________________  No  

(2) Have you been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to the offense of theft, criminal trespass, 
or criminal mischief within the past five (5) years? 

Yes    If Yes, give date _________________  No  

(3) Are you a registered sex offender? 

Yes          No  

 
Obligations of the Applicant and License 
 

1. An applicant must pay a license fee of $25.00 and a permit fee of $10.00 for each solicitor. 
 

2. A permit issued to a solicitor is not transferable and shall be carried with the solicitor while he or she is 
engaged in the business of soliciting. 

 
3. A license and identification badge shall be used only by the person to whom they were issued. 
 
4. Solicitations are allowed only between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. 
 
5. No solicitor shall engage in solicitation activities regulated under this chapter on city property without 

first procuring special authorization from the chief of police or his/her designee. 
 
6. No person shall engage in business as a solicitor in defiance of any notice exhibited by a residence or 

business indicating that solicitors are not welcome or not invited. 
 
7. This License can be suspended, revoked and/or denied. 
 
8. A person who violates any provision of the Ordinance 462-95 can be filed up to $500.00 per violation.  

Each incident can be a separate violation. 
 
9. Each solicitor under this applicant must complete the one page attachment to this application.    
 
 

Applicants are required to sign the affidavit on the following page. 
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CITY OF HALLETTSVILLE 
SOLICITATION LICENSE APPLICATION 

Vehicle Information 

If a vehicle is being used to drop off and or will be parked in the area: 

Year:________ Make:________________  Model:__________________ Color:_______________ 

 License Plate Number:________________ State of Issue:__________________ 

 

Affidavit  

I, ______________________________________ (Applicant Name), hereby swear under penalty of law that the 
information provided in this application is true and correct.  

I hereby agree that if this license is granted, such license will not be used as or represented to be an endorsement 
by the city or any of its officers or employees.  

I hereby authorize the Chief of Police of the City of Hallettsville, Texas, or his/her designee to perform a criminal 
background check to ensure compliance with the City of Hallettsville Code of Ordinances and to proceed on the 
processing of this application.   

_________________________________________  ____________________ 
Signature of Applicant      Date 
 
 

 
*For office use only* 

 

Determination  

 The foregoing application for a license to solicit under City Ordinance No. 462-95 is hereby: 

 ____granted     ____denied. 

 Signed this _________day of __________________, _________. 

 

       ______________________________ 
       Chief of Police or designee  
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CITY OF HALLETTSVILLE 
SOLICITATION LICENSE APPLICATION 

*Each solicitor other than the applicant under this application must complete the following pages* 
 
Basic Solicitor Information 
 

Name of solicitor:  ______________________________________________________  
 

Date of birth:   _________________ 
 

Address:   ______________________________________________________ 
 

Phone number:   ______________________________________________________ 
  
Driver’s license or state issued ID number: _________________________ State: ___________ 

 
Attach copy of driver’s license or state issued ID to this application 

 
Criminal History Questionnaire  

Please answer the following questions. These questions will determine whether or not you are eligible for a 
solicitation license as per the City of Hallettsville Code of Ordinances Chapter 4, Article 4.300 Solicitation, Sec 
4.308 Suspension, Revocation, and Denial of License.  

(1) Have you been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to the offense of burglary of a residence 
or business within the past five (5) years? (Check Yes or No) 

Yes    If Yes, give date _________________ No  

(2) Have you been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to the offense of theft, criminal trespass, 
or criminal mischief within the past five (5) years? 

Yes    If Yes, give date _________________ No  

(3) Are you a registered sex offender? 

Yes          No  

Affidavit  

I, ______________________________________ (Applicant Name), hereby swear under penalty of law that the 
information provided in this application is true and correct.  

I hereby agree that if this license is granted, such license will not be used as or represented to be an endorsement 
by the city or any of its officers or employees.  

I hereby authorize the Chief of Police of the City of Hallettsville, Texas, or his/her designee to perform a criminal 
background check to ensure compliance with the City of Hallettsville Code of Ordinances and to proceed on the 
processing of this application.   

_________________________________________  ____________________ 
Signature of Solicitor Applicant     Date 


